
From:   
Sent: 24 October 2025 15:13 
To: Section 62A Applications Non Major <section62anonmajor@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Subject: Application No: 25/13928/PINS, Ref No:S62A/2025/0121 

 

Dear Sir or Madam, 

Re: Application for planning permission at rear of 61 Cotman Walk,BS7 9UG 

I . 

I am writing to raise awareness that if this proposed building goes ahead, it will block the 
majority of light and sun from my garden. This will mean a substantial amenity loss for me. 

The same property(number 61) was extended and developed last year. This resulted in the sun 
being blocked from my garden patio. If this new proposal goes ahead, I fear that the rest of the 
sunlight will be blocked from my garden. 

I enjoy gardening and relaxing in my garden, and I am concerned that this will be spoilt if this 
building goes ahead. 

To compare existing bungalows in Blake Road with this proposal does not make sense. They are 
at the bottom of people's gardens not at the side. So, they do not impinge on any loss of sunlight 
to anyone. 

Also, number 61 Cotman Walk is a HMO (House in Multiple Occupation), there are 6 people 
living there in a house that was originally 3 bedroomed. I fear that it might become quite noisy if 
an additional dwelling is built in that garden. 

Could you notify me of the following please: 

What is the height of this proposed building? 

What is the distance from the garden fence to the wall of the proposed building,  

Thank you, 

Kind Regards, 

Amanda Williams 

 

 




